
RFP 2021-02 
DRUG TESTING SERVICES 

RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS 
 

1. Can the analyzer equipment, reagents etc. be bid on separate then the DOT testing? Or is it a 
package deal? 

RESPONSE: No. Pursuant to Section 2.1.a of the RFP, “Only one (1) proposal should be submitted 
by the Vendor to cover all services in the RFP.  Vendor may provide these services by and through 
subcontractors consistent with Section 2.2 [of the RFP].”   

2. Does the ADOC have preferred collection sites that are currently in use? 

RESPONSE:  Per the RFP, the ADOC currently operates 11 on-site labs for correctional drug testing 
services.  These are detailed in Attachment E to the RFP.  Collection sites for CDL drivers should 
meet the criteria as defined in Section 3.3.1.a.  See also Attachment D, detailing the Facilities from 
which CDL Drivers are located. 

3. How many DOT regulated employees will be in the regulated random pool? 

RESPONSE:  The ADOC does not guarantee an ongoing number.  The ADOC has approximately 120 
CDL Licensed individuals.  

4. What is the current pricing structure with the vendor who currently holds the ADOC drug testing 
contract? 

RESPONSE: This is not relevant to this RFP. 

5. What is the annual budget for the ADOC’s testing program? 

RESPONSE: This is not relevant to this RFP. 

6. Would the ADOC be interested in adding COVID-19 PCR testing, or would this be a separate bid? 

RESPONSE: COVID-19 testing is not included in the scope of this RFP. 

7. How many confirmations are typically sent per day/week/year per facility? 

RESPONSE:  For correctional testing, on average, the ADOC tests approximately 26,000 samples a 
year.  The ADOC does not guarantee the number of initial tests or confirmation tests to be 
performed under any resulting contract. The ADOC does not have more detailed statistics 
available at this time.  

8. How many confirmations are sent by drug class per year? 

RESPONSE:  See Response to Question 7. 

9. What sort of technology do you use today to test for Bath Salts? 

RESPONSE:  This is not relevant to this RFP. 

 



10. Under Prescriptions what are the number tests/services for each of the listed substances 
provided in Attachment F? Is it 26,000 each prescription substance? 

RESPONSE: See Response to Question 7. 

11. What number of individual tests per year for each item listed? 

RESPONSE:  See Response to Question 7.  

12. Any integration to a case management system? 

RESPONSE:  Not at this time.  

 

 


